Kami L. Lynch

From: Erica Ziegert : ‘

Sent: Wednesday, August 19, 2020 8:19 AM

To: . Kami L. Lynch; Steve Kihl

Subject: FW: Appleton Houdini 10K - Special Event Denial

Hi Kami and Steve,

lust a heads up that the Houdini 10K event would like to make an appearance at the S&L meeting for next week. 1 will
put them on the agenda.

—fn’ca

From: Claire Koepp <id@runawayshoes.net>

Sent: Monday, August 17, 2020 10:55 AM

To: Erica Ziegert <Erica.Ziegert@Appleton.org>
Subject: Appleton Houdini 10K - Special Event Denial

Hi Erica,

We would like to appear before the committee to appeal. Please let us know what else you need from us at
this time. Thank you! '

Claire and Ross

Claire Koepp | Internal Director
Run Away Shoes and Events
C: 920.252.3157

Run'SAwa
_..___/ Shoes Y

Attention: This message was sent from a source external to the City of Appleton. Please use caution when opening
attachments or clicking links. ' ' '




